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Form Two English: Comprehension 2_Weekend
Read the e-mail message below.

From: Vivian

From: Vivian

Sent: Sunday, 17th October, 6:54 p.m.

To: Sue

Subject: Weekend

Hi Sue,

How’re you doing? Did you have a good weekend? I had a really exciting weekend. Let me tell you all about it.

On Saturday afternoon, I went to The Peak with Mandy, Kevin and May, Kevin’s five-year-old sister. First we went to see the Ripley’s Believe It or Not! exhibition. We had a lot of fun but May was frightened and started crying. Since we wanted her to stop crying, we took her to the Peak Tower to buy an ice cream.

When we got there, we saw Gigi Leung. Can you imagine? She was tall and beautiful. She was wearing a very fashionable and stylish outfit — a long, plain, leather skirt, a yellow, spotted, wool cardigan and she was carrying a small, brown, leather bag. And she was not alone. She was with a tall and handsome man. I think he’s an actor too, but I can’t remember his name.

When we saw Gigi, May was still crying very loudly, so she turned round and talked to us. We couldn’t speak! She bought May an ice cream and some sweets and gave us her photograph!

Wasn’t that great? What about your weekend?

Bye for now

Vivian

A.  Complete the following sentences using the words below. Circle the correct letter.

(6 marks)

1.  Vivian went to The Peak with 

a) Sue, Mandy and Kevin

b) Sue, Mandy and May

c) Mandy, Kevin and May

2.  May is 

a) Mandy’s sister

b) Kevin’s sister

c) Vivian’s sister

3.  May cried because 

a) she was frightened by the exhibition

b) she wanted to eat ice cream

c) she wanted to go to the Peak Tower

4.  Gigi Leung was 

a) short and beautiful

b) tall and beautiful

c) not very tall

5.  Gigi Leung was 

a) alone

b) with a friend

c) with two friends

6.  Gigi Leung talked to Vivian because 

a) May was crying loudly

b) she wanted to buy May an ice cream

c) Mandy was talking loudly

B.  Are the following sentences true or false? Tick “ (”the correct box. (8 marks)

True 

False

1. Vivian was with Sue on Saturday afternoon.





(


(
2. Vivian had an exciting weekend.







(


(
3. Vivian and her friends went to the Peak Tower first.



(


(
4. Sue met Gigi Leung.










(


(
5. Gigi Leung went to The Peak with a lady.





(


(
6. Gigi Leung bought an ice cream and some sweets.



(


(
7. Vivian gave Gigi Leung a photograph.






(


(
8. Vivian didn’t like meeting Gigi Leung. 





(


(
C. Answer the questions in complete sentences.  (6 marks)

1. Where did Vivian go last weekend?

__________________________________________________________________.

2.  Why did Vivian and her friends want to buy May an ice cream? 

__________________________________________________________________.

3.  What was Gigi Leung wearing? 

__________________________________________________________________.

